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1.2e EAE @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 5/28/2020 10:21:58 AM

Subject: FW: 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy

Received: Thur 5/28/2020 10:21:59 AM

ero: IEEESent: donderdag 16 april 2020 12:21

@rivm.nl>

or RT —
@rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy

Ha [ARE

Bij deze! Is dit ongeveer wat je zoekt?

Groeten,| EXER

De EUPHA (European Public Health Association) is een koepelorganisatie van volksgezondheidsorganisaties en

instituten in Europa, met een jaarlijks wetenschappelijk congres. Dit wordt door veel RIVM'ers bezocht,
hoofdzakelijk uit V&Z domein. Het advies is daarom om deze uitnodiging in dit domein verder uit te zetten.

Sent: donderdag 16 april 2020 10:47

rivm.nl>

JESo civ.i>;
@rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy

Kun jij een kort advies geven, zodat ik weet waar deze uitnodiging naar doorgeleid kan worden via het

uitnodingenlijstje dat in de DR-vergadering aan de orde komt.

Alvast super bedankt.

Groet, INEKECEN
From: HEEi 0 >

Sent: donderdag 16 april 2020 10:39

Cc: bdrint < rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy

Hi NEXEEHE,

Pak jij deze op?

G12: dit is een jaarlijkse vergadering waar veel RIVM-ers heen gaan
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Sent: donderdag 16 april 2020 10:06

Cc rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy

Hi EEE

Wil jij even meekijken of onderstaande uithodiging iets is voor het RIVM?

Zelf twijfel ik een beetje.

Ik hoor het graag.

Alvast bedankt.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Bureau Directieraad RIVM

RIVM | Postbus 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven

T: 5.1.2e

Verzonden: woensdag 15 april 2020 12:10

Aan: rivm.nl>; CR rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy

Hoi,

Is dit iets voor de uitnodigingenlijst of moet dit naar Internationaal of gooi ik het weg?

Met hartelijke groet,

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 / Postbus 1 3720 BA Bilthoven

RIVM "De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag"

Van: newsletterJE @ conf.weph2020.com> Namens [IEEE
Verzonden: woensdag 15 april 2020 10:37

Aan:IEEE @ conf.weph2020.com’JIE conf.wcph2020.com>

Onderwerp: [newsletter] 16th World Congress on Public Health, 12 - 17 October 2020, Rome, Italy
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WCPH 2020 AND COVID-19

The organizers of the 16th World Congress on Public Health - WFPHA, SItl and EUPHA - are fully aware

of the challenges that everyone is facing with the Covid-19 pandemic. The current situation is that in

many countries people confined to their homes or having severe travel restrictions. It is unclear how

long this situation will last. It is therefore that the Congress Management Committee is exploring all

possible options as to whether the Congress can be held as planned in October 2020, has to be

postponed or has to be moved into a digital format. We will continue to monitor the situation closely
and will post updates regularly on our website. We encourage you to stay in touch during these critical

times. Be assured that the health and safety of all conference attendees are our priority. Read more

here.

PUBLIC HEALTH FOR THE FUTURE OF HUMANITY: ANALYSIS,

ADVOCACY AND ACTION

The theme of the Congress, Public Health for the Future of Humanity: Analysis, Advocacy, and Action,

reflects our firm commitment that we, in the global public health community, have an obligation to

respond to emerging global threats and challenges. We must hold to account those with the power to

make a difference. We must act, making real our commitment to health in all policies. In a series of

eight plenary sessions we will further explore these challenges and actions.

Revolutionizing the Public Health Workforce as Agents of Change
The wider public health workforce consists of professions that have the opportunity or ability to

positively impact the health and wellbeing of the public through their work and are not always

employed directly in a public health role. These professions can make an impact. Appropriate
education and training in public health is key to make public health workforce an agent of change from

community to government. Are these professionals aware and ready for this task? How should

education and training in public health be updated and integrated in the different curricula? Which

professions should be educated and how? What actions should be taken to build knowledge and

capacity in public health horizontally? Read more here.

PLENARY SPEAKERS

We are excited to announce the following confirmed speakers:
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- 5.1.2e President Association of Schools of Public Health in Africa, Ghana

-

European Association of Public Health (EUPHA), Malta

*

BEEProfessor Federal University of Bahia, Brazil

.

EEE Member European Parliament, Portugal

"IFEnvironmental campaigner, South Africa

“EEEcampaigner for the rights of indigenous people, Australia

* BEEEZI. campaigner civil society, Guatemala

“BEES Professor of Environmental Change and Public Health, United Kingdom
= IEEEThe Lancet

= Director GAMIAN-Europe, Finland

. BEEN Tobacco Free Portfolios and radiation oncologist, Australia

‘EEPresident Thomas Jefferson University, United States

- President Association of Schools of Public Health in the Americas, Mexico

= The World Bank

. Professor Public Health and campaigner for women’s rights, India

Former Member of Parliament, Medical Doctor, United Kingdom

Read more here.

ABSTRACT SUBMISSION RESULTS

We received an unprecedented number of 3,798 abstracts for single presentations and 260 proposals
for workshops. Abstracts are now under review by the International Scientific Committee. Results of

the abstract submission will be communicated by the end of April.

MEDIA TOOLKIT WCPH 2020

We have prepared a media toolkit that can be used by (public) health associations and organizations
worldwide to promote the WCPH 2020. Ready-to-use promotional materials and other resources here.

WCPH 2020 ORGANISATION

The 16th World Congress on Public Health is organized by the World Federation of Public Health

Associations (WFPHA) in collaboration with the European Public Health Association (EUPHA) and the

Italian Society of Hygiene, Preventive Medicine and Public Health (SItl).

BE THERE TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE, BE THERE TO MAKE IT HAPPEN

Please do not reply to this email.

To unsubscribeplease go here htips./veph2020.com/index.phpinewsletter

This message contains imformation that may be privileged or confidential and 1s the property of EUPHA. It is intended

exclusively for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorized to use this

message or any part thereof. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete all

copies of this message. EUPHA rules out any and every liability resulting from any electronic transmission. No rights

may be derived from the contents of this e-mail message.
--


